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A Life Safety Code Recertification
Survey was conducted by the
Indiana State Department of
Health in accordance with 42 CFR
483.470().

Survey Date: 06/19/12

Facility Number: 000697
Provider Number: 15G162
AIM Number: 100234560

Surveyor: Bridget Brown, Life
Safety Code Specialist

At this Life Safety Code survey,
Houston Group Homes Inc. was
found not in compliance with
Requirements for Participation in
Medicaid, 42 CFR Subpart
483.470()), Life Safety from Fire
and the 2000 edition of the
National Fire Protection
Association (NFPA) 101, Life Safety
Code (LSC), Chapter 33, Existing
Residential Board and Care
Occupancies.

This two story facility with a
basement was not sprinklered.
The facility has a fire alarm system
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with smoke detectors on all levels,
in corridors, living areas and client
rooms. The facility has a capacity
of 8 and had a census of 7 at the
time of this survey.

Calculation of the Evacuation
Difficulty Score (E-Score) using
NFPA 101A, Alternative
Approaches to Life Safety, Chapter
6, rated the facility Prompt with an
E-Score of 0.3.

Quality Review by Robert Booher, Life Safety
Code Specialist-Medical Surveyor on 06/22/12.

The facility was found not in
compliance with the
aforementioned regulatory
requirements as evidenced by the
following:
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33.2.3.6.2.

KS017 483.470(j)(1)(i)

LIFE SAFETY CODE STANDARD

The separation walls of sleeping rooms are
capable of resisting fire for not less than %2
hour, which is considered to be achieved if
the partitioning is finished on both sides with
lath and plaster or materials providing a 15
minute thermal barrier. Sleeping room doors
are substantial doors, such as those of 1%
inch thick, solid-bonded wood core
construction or other construction of equal or
greater stability and fire integrity. Any vision
panels are fixed fire window assembilies in
accordance with 8.2.3.2.2 or are wired glass
not exceeding 1296 sq. in. each in area and
installed in approved frames. 33.2.3.6.1,

Exception No. 1: In prompt evacuation
facilities, all sleeping rooms are separated
from the escape route by smoke partitions in
accordance with 8.2.4. Door closing is
regulated by 33.2.3.6.4.

Exception No. 2: This requirement does not
apply to corridor walls that are smoke
partitions in accordance with 8.2.4 and that
are protected by automatic sprinklers in
accordance with 33.2.3.5 on both sides of the
wall and door. In such instances, there is no
limitation on the type or size of glass panels.
Door closing is regulated by 33.2.3.6.4.

Exception No. 3: Sleeping arrangements that
are not located in sleeping rooms are
permitted for nonresident staff members,
provided that the audibility of the alarm in the
sleeping area is sufficient to awaken staff that
might be sleeping.

Exception No. 4: In previously approved
facilities, where the group achieves an
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E-score of three or less using the board and
care methodology of NFPA 101A, Guide on
Alternative Approaches to Life Safety,
sleeping rooms are separated from escape
routes by walls and doors that are smoke
resistant.
No louvers or operable transoms or other air
passages penetrate the wall, except properly
installed heating and utility installations other
than transfer grilles. Transfer grilles are
prohibited.
Based on observation and KS017 Standard K 0017 06/25/2012
|nterY|ew, the faC|I|.ty failed to Corrective action has been
provide smoke resistant doors to completed on deficiency K
1 of 6 second floor sleeping 0017cited during the annual LSC
rooms. LSC 8.2.4.3.4 requires survey conducted on June 19,
ke barrier d | b 2012. On June 19, 2012 the
SMOKe barrier door clearances be Director spoke with thefacility
in accordance with NFPA 80, 1999 Maintenance Supervisor and
Edition, Standard for Fire Doors instructed him to install a new
and Windows. NFPA 80, Section door. He installed the new door
. and put in a vinalentryway so that
1-11.4 requires clearances under the door would not have to be cut
the bottom of doors shall be no to fit the carpet. The door was
more than one half inch between installed on June 25, 2012.
floor covering and the door. This (Seeattachment A)
deficient practice affects visitors,
staff and 4 clients.
Completion Date: June 25,
Findings include: 2012
Based on observation with the
residential supervisor on
06/19/12 at 12:10 a.m., the south
second floor sleeping door was
located two feet or less from the
top of the stairway. The door
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gapped one inch between the
bottom of the door and the floor.
The residential director agreed at
the time of observation, smoke
rising up the stairway could pass
easily through the gap.
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